

Re: Backpockets for the meeting with the AG

From: EJS (TBS) <ejs@ontario.ca>
To: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 20:49:05 -0400

No problem. Just having dinner after Glen's shindig
Liz

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:32 PM
To: EJS (TBS)
Cc: Joseph, Kema (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)
Subject: Backpockets for the meeting with the AG

Hi Minister,

Sorry for the delay in getting you these additional materials.

I will send the password in a follow up email.

Best,
Christine

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 7:44 PM
To: Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Joseph, Kema (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: Backpockets for Minister

Hi Christine please find the AG Materials for the Minister attached.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Aug 29, 2017, 7:03 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>, Simone, Nicole (TBS) <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>
Subject: Backpockets for Minister

Hi Dane

Apologies for the delay. As discussed at the end of the meeting, see attached for all the backpocket items:

- PA Deck including a slide on the qualifications
- Fair Hydro Plan draft Housebook note
- Unadjusted differences slides

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick

Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512